
Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 

Subject: RE: DN 080065-TX (VCI) 

Friday, May 16,2008 11:33 AM 

The entry for Akennan has becn updated to include Mr. Culpepper. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 11:29 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: DN 080065-TX (VCI) 

Kim, could you please add Bruce Culpepper, Esq., to the parties list in this docket? He is representing VCI 
with Beth Keating, and is at Ackerman with her. Thanks! 

5/16/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

Sent: 

To: 'staceyk@vcicompany.com' 

cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: 

Monday, May 05,2008 535 PM 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
- A d m l n l 8 b a W & " - ~  
DOCUMENT N 0 . 0 l O b ~ , - O g  
DISTRIBUTION: 

Attachments: Vilaire Communications Motion for Oral Argument 5.2. O8.PDF; Vilaire Communications Transmittal 
5.2.08.PDF; Vilaire Communications Motion to Dismiss 5.2.08.PDF 

Ms. Klinzman, 

We have received your attached documents. Please note that per e-filing requirements, multiple documents may 
be attached to same e-mail transmittal, however, any cover letter o r  certificate of service must be included in the 
electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. A 
link to the Commission's e-filing requirements has been included for your convenience. 
h ttD://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to conform to the above-mentioned e-filing 
requirements. 

Feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mrnasw 
FPSC 
Oflce of Commisswn Ckrk 
850-4 13-6330 

From: staceyk@vcicompany.com [mailto:staceyk@vcicompany.coml 
Sent: Monday, May 05,2008 4:46 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Sir/Madam: Attached please find VCl's motion to dismiss, request for oral argument and transmittal 

Sincerely, 
VCI Company 
Stacey A. Klinzman 

5/5/2008 
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PARmES From: Filings@psc,state,fl.us 

Sent: 

To: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: 080065-T.pdf 

Thursday, April 17,2008 4:43 PM 

\ FW: 080065-TX AT&T Florida's Ltr. To Cole re: please add as "interested person" in docket 

Ms. Woods, 

Per this email, we will add you to the mailing list in docket 080065 as an interested person. Please forward all future 
requests of this nature to Clerk~~psc.state.fl.us. Feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Domthy M. I IN7Si[3 

FPSC 
Of& oftlt~r7riiissir~t7 Cirrk 
~q50-4 / j - ( & I J  

From: Woods, Vickie [mailto:vfl979@att.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 11:12 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subjed: 080065-lX AT&T Florida's Ltr. To Cole re: please add as "interested person" in docket 
Importance: High 

A. 

8. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Vickie Woods 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.. Tracy W. Hatch 
and Manuel A. Gurdian 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5560 
vf!979@attcom 

Docket No.: 080065-TX: In re: Investigation of Vilaire Communications, Inc.'s (VCI) eligible telecommunications 

carrier status and competitive local exchange company certificate status in the State of Florida 

AT&T Florida 
on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

1 page total (includes letter) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a ATBT Florida's Interested Person Letter to Ann Cole 

.pdf 

4/17/2008 
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Manuel A. Gurdian 
Attorney 
Legal Department 

T: (305)347-5561 AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 manuel.aurdiancatt.com 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

F: (305) 577-4491 

April 17, 2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080065-TX 
In re: Investigation of Vilaire Communications, Inc.’s (VCI) eligible 
telecommunications carrier status and competitive local 
exchange company certificate status in the State of Florida 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is written to request that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida be added to the list of interested persons in the above referenced 
docket. All documents directed to AT&T Florida in this proceeding should be 
provided to: 

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Tracy W. Hatch 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
kiaedenfield@att.com 
greq.follensbee@att.com 
305.347.5558 (telephone) 
850.222.8640 (fax) 

cc: Gregory R. Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Lisa S. Foshee 




